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1470 KILOCYCLES 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This is to confirm your report of November 
8, 1958, regarding your reception of our 
station. 

On Friday, November 7, 1958, we did make 
a frequency test from 12:33 to 1:00 AM. 

Your report was very clear and concise and 
we appreciate very much your interest in our 
station. 

We are a new station 
Watts with 1470 KCs. 

Thank you again for 
interest in our station. 
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